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POST OFFICE DRAWER 1030
ROSWELL, NM 88202-1030

TELEPHONE (505) 622-1127
FACSIMILE (5085) 623-3533

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 86203
I

March 29, 2007

Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Ron Harvey

1301 West Grand

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Letter of Violation - Inspection
LOV No. 025707

Dear Mr. Harvey,

In response to the above Letter of Violation on the Forty Niner Ridge #3 lease #30-015-25454, the
API No. and footage was applied on the well sign on March 23, 2007.

If I can be of further assistance please call me at the above number ext. 15.
Sincerely,

Kelly M. Britt
Production Analysis




